Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 2:56 PM

To: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai {CI-StPaul)

Cc: Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul); Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1548 Van Buren Ave - mistakenly assessed VB fee

Mai can prepare a resolution to delete this and I'l] bring it to the Councilmember’s attention for their approvai.

From: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 2:54 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul}; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1548 Van Buren Ave - mistakenly assessed VB fee

Hello, and sorry to bother you with this...

1548 Van Buren Ave was a VB1 that was mistakenly left open when it should’ve been closed and it now has been
assessed a VB-fee, Is there anyway any of you can eradicate this assessment? The fee went to assessment on 8-29-14
and was pending for 30 days until 9-28-2014. They received their CofO on 8-21-2014. Let me know.

Thanks!

i1 Matt Dornfeld

| Case Manager
E Departrment of Safety and Inspections

Tty i Ao

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America




11:21:41 10/7/2014

Owner or Taxpayer

Christopher Buysse

Jeffrey Thies

675 Windemere Curv

Plymouth MN 55441-5758
#1548 VAN BUREN AVE
*Ward: 4

*Pending as of: 9/4/2014

Beth A Woolsey
6008 W 89th Terr
Overland Park KS 66207-2012
*676 WELLS ST

*Ward: 6

*Pending as of: 9/4/2014

Ronald J Adams
676 Wells St
Saint Paul MN 55106-3720
*676 WELLS ST
*Ward: 6

*Pending as of: 9/4/2014

Nicole I Hunter
735 Wilson Ave #2

St Paul MN 55106-5525
*735 WILSON AVE
*Ward; 7

*Pending as of> 9/4/2014

Public Improvement Assessment Roll by Address

Property Description

LINDEMANN PLACE LOT 3BLK 2

** PLEASE NOTE **

13216186 Invé 1118187

CHAS WEIDE'S SUBDIVISION OF
BLOCK 37 OF ARLINGTON HILLS
ADDITION TO ST. PAUL LOT 9BLK
37

CHAS WEIDE'S SUBDIVISION OF
BLOCK 37 OF ARLINGTON HILLS
ADDITION TO ST PAUL LOT 9BLK
37

** PLEASE NOTE **

12 090820 lové 1119384

WILDER & DODGE'S SUBDIVISION OF
BLOCK 48. LYMAN DAYTON'S
ADDITION TO ST. PAUL LOT 23 BLK

-

** PLEASE NOTE **

12090752 Inv# 1119379
Total Vacant Building Fee: $77.760.00
Total DSI Admin Fee: $6.480.00
Total Real Estate Admin Fee: $1.890.00
Project Total: $86,130.00
Less Total Discounts: $0.00
Project Total: $86,130.00

Ratification Date:

Item Description

Vacant Building Fee
DSI Admin Fee
Real Estate Admin Fee

% Owner and Taxpayer ***

DSI Admin Fee
Real Estate Admin Fee

*+++ Taxpayer ***

*%£%¥ OQuwner ¥*#

<mnm3 Building Fee
DSI Admin Fee
Real Estate Admin Fee

**+% Owner and Taxpayer ***

Project: VBIS02

Resolution #:

Unit Rate

1.00
1.00
3500

1.00
1.00
35.00

1.00
1.00
35.00

I

AR (Y

Assmt: 158801

Manager:

TIT Page 14

Quantity Charge Amts Property [D

mhmo.‘oo\ ‘ $1.440.00 u&-uo-‘mu.‘w‘uu-w:u
120.00 $120.00
1.00 $35.00
$1.595.00

144000 $1.440.00 29.29.22-42-0223
120.00 $120.00
1.00 $35.00
$1,595.00

29-29-22-42-0223

1.440.00 $1.440.00 33-29-22-32-0127
120.00 $120.00
1.00 $35.00
$1.595.00

s

-
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